
From: Mick Paxton
Sent: 02 October 2019 00:06
To: Hilary Saunders; Planning
Subject: Re: FW: AMENDED PLAN TO ACTION - NYM/2018/0776/FL
 
hi hilary - please find attached proposed drawing for this application as we discussed and is
to replace the previous proposed drawing and please contact me if you wish to discuss -
regards mick

m.barnes
Stamp
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front elevation - south west

rear elevation - north east

side elevation - south eastside elevation - north west

ground floor layout

lobby

store
utility

loungekitchen

bedroom

bedroom

bathroom

wc

lobby courtyard

existing dwelling

existing dwelling

proposed conversion of outbuildings into dwelling annexe  -   scale 1:100@A3

roof   = glazed roof finish over lobby
walls =  low stone wall and vertical glazed wall
floors = levels to be created to be the same throughout

photograph of proposed 
glazed lobby link

proposed drawing

new glazed roof finish to lobby access 
with 300high stone wall to base of glazing 
and to the end wall of lobby 
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